CORRESPONDENCE
7/20/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 06069-2017

Sandra Soto

From: Sandra Soto on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:04 AM

To: ‘'Schwab, Cheri'

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Daytona Beach Shores updated email for Mayor

Good morning Ms. Schwab,

We are in receipt of your attached change of information. We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory. If she has any questions, she will be in contact
with you.

Thank you for your information.

Jarndra Joto

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
ssoto@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6010

From: Schwab, Cheri [mailto:cschwab@cityofdbs.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Daytona Beach Shores updated email for Mayor

Good morning,

Please update your records for dockets 20170093-El and 20170096-El with the incorrect email of
citycouncil@cityofdbs.org to hjennings@cityofdbs.org

Thank you,

Cheri Schwab, CMC
City Clerk
Daytona Beach Shores





